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Gautho, Julia

From: Terre Thomas <terra12@cruzio.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:32 PM
To: PLANNING COMMISSION
Subject: Change of Zoning Approval

Commissioners, 
I can’t believe this is on a special agenda when I went to city hall a couple of weeks ago, and the planning staff 
specifically told me that there were several issues and quesƟons that needed to be addressed before any decisions were 
made regarding any change of zoning density. I was told by them that any decisions regarding change of zoning would 
not be taking place unƟl early next year. Why the rush now?  
I don’t believe that you should be blanketly deciding to approve this item tonight and forwarding it to the city council, 
before studying the miriad issues this item has brought to the city’s aƩenƟon. 
I would be there in person tonight, but we are out of town, (thinking that this issue was tabled for awhile), and unable to 
aƩend. 
Respecƞully, Terre Thomas 
 
Sent from my iPhone 


